OiL CONSERVATION CaMMISSION
HOBBS, NEW MEXICO

November 16, 1954

J
R. Olsen
Draver 2 Ret Electrical log on Fernsworth #1
Jal, New Mexico Sec. 4~268-37E

Attention: Mr. French
Gentlemen:

Since your Farnsworth #l is outside the boundaries of a designated
pool, which you indicate as the Langlie-Mattix, we shall appreciate it
if you will submit to the Commissiom & gamma-ray or electrical log on
this well, so that we may make a further study of the producing forma-

tion.
Yours very truly,
S OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION
\\‘\‘.\‘ ;
_ A. L. Porter, Jr.
) Proration Manager
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